United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carlsbad Field Office TAKE PRIDE®
620 E. Greene St. INAMERICA

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:
NM-106915
3162.4 (52200)
May 24, 2006

Pogo Producing Company
P. 0. Box 10340
Midland, TX 79702-7340

Gentlemen:

We sent you a letter on May 23, 2006 telling you that the following well had expired because drilling had not
commenced within one year of the approval date. We were mistaken, you still have until December 9, 2006 to drill
the well, or you may send us a Sundry Notice asking to extend this approved Application For Permit To Drill for
one year.

NM-106915 Proximity 30 Federal #2 330°/N & 330°/W  Sec. 30, T.22S., R.32E.
APD approved 12/09/05

If you have any questions please contact Betty Hill at (505) 234-5937.

Sincerely,
/S/ Russell E. Sorensen

Russell E. Sorensen
Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals

bece:

BLM I&E (HFS)

NMOCD (Hobbs) z0-025 -37 576

NM (513, L. Askwig)



